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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWATI

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs. CR. NO.

RICHARD JEFFREY BLAIR, (50 USC App. § 462(b) (3))

Defendant.

e R R

INDICTMENT

'COUNT I

The Grand Jury Charges:

That on or about November 2, 1971, in the Disgtrict
of Hawall, RICHARD JEFFREY BLAIR wilfully and knowingly and
unlawfully destroyed his Selective Service Registration .
Certificafe, in violation of Section 462(b) (3) of Title 50,
Appendix, United States Code.

COUNT IIX

The Grand Jury Further Charges:

That on or about November 2, 1971, in the District
of Hawaii,lRICHARD JEFFREY BLAIﬁ wilfully and knowingly and

unlawfully destroyed his Selective Service Notice of

of Title 50, Appendix, United States Code.

'QATED§ April Zli ¢ 1972, at Honolulu, Hawaii.
A TRUE BILL

/s/ WILFRED M. MOTOKANE, JR.

Classification Certificate, in violation of Section 462(b)(3)f

FOREMAN, GRAND JURY
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